Insurance and Surety Committee
Memorandum of Committee Minutes

To:	All Insurance and Surety Committee Members
The Florida Bar: Real Property, Probate and Trust Law Section

From:	Mariela Malfeld

Re:	Meeting Minutes – Insurance and Surety Committee – Monthly Telephone Conference – February 25, 2019
******************************************************************************

1. Opening: 
Michael Meyer called the meeting to order at 12:01 PM.  
2. Approval of Minutes:
	Meeting minutes from January 28, 2019 were approved.  
3. Insurance Matters! Newsletter:
Next issue will be distributed at the Executive Council Meeting at the Opal Sands Resort in Clearwater Beach, Florida, May 29-June 2, 2019. Please let Cindi Beissel and/or Mariela Malfeld if you have any topics you would like to see covered or articles you would like to submit.
4. Upcoming CLE  
	Date
	Speaker
	Topic

	March 18, 2019
	Aaron E. Lunt, JD, CPCU
	Difference Between Warranty, Service Contract & Insurance, and Subrogation/Loss Recovery

	April 15, 2019
	Mark Boyle, Esq.                                                    
	Commercial Insurance Coverage Issues



Please contact Michael Meyer if you would like to present or have topic suggestions for the May, June, or July 2019 CLE.
6. CLE Presentation (12:07 PM – 12:58 PM):
Farming, Liability & More presented by Casey Roberts, ACSR, AFIS, CIC, Laurus Insurance Consulting, Lincoln, CA.  
7. Closing: 
[bookmark: _GoBack]The meeting was adjourned at 12:59 P.M.

